From: info@nirb.ca

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: NWB File 2BE-BPC---- Weststar Resources; NIRB File 09EN067
Date: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:44:55 PM

Hi Phyllis,

The decision was made in 2010 and you can find this file in the 2010 completed screenings folder. To
date, the Minister has not responded to the NIRB decision. Our office has received no correspondence
either accepting or overturning the Board’s 12.4.4 (d) decision. Hopefully there will be some response
in the near future.

Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: October 15, 2010 1:17 PM

To: Info at NIRB

Subject: NWB File 2BE-BPC---- Weststar Resources; NIRB File 09EN067

Good afternoon NIRB — On February 22, 2010 the NWB received notification from NIRB
recommending that the proponent either modify the proposal or abandon it. Has there been any
further information forthcoming on this file as I’'m not able to locate anything on your ftp site.?
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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